NEPPAGames: ETO™ Q&A, 08/09/04, from the NEPPAGames Game Company Support forum on Consimworld.com
Q.  One of our players re-read the British rules and is quite certain we are/we're definitely playing the British Convoy WPPs wrong. "I was gipped out of 16 WPPs in 1939!" he exclaims. Can you help verify? I believe him to be correct. 
Read case 9.1 and especially the Note in 9.1. 
In the 1939 Campaign scenario, Britan starts with 46 WPPs (since it's Fall and they've already received the Spring and Summer convoys of 8WPPs): 30 Base + 8 + 8 = 46. 
Britain then should receive an additional 8 WPPs in the Fall and 8 in WPPS the Winter of 1939: 46 + 8 + 8 = 62, which would be Britains's 1939 yearly WPP total, correct? 

A.  Correct. Britain starts the 39 Campaign and 39 Scenario with 46 WPPs (not 30, to reflect the 16 they already received, as you correctly stated). 46 + 8 + 8 = 62. 



Q.  Also...on the turn that France falls and France gets one chance to take back Paris, would they be allowed to perform a DoW on Italy at the beginning of that turn, let's say, in order to save Britain from expending the WPPs for it? 

A.  The intent of Rule 14.1 is to prevent unrealistic suicide attacks. Therefore, a French DoW on Italy would be prohibited. Perhaps we need a specific statement prohibiting such DoWs in the rules. 



Q.  And.. one last one...When France does fall (or any country for that matter) does all it's provinces/areas within the conquered country immediately become "conquered"? For example, let's say France has fallen and the French failed to recaptured Paris, but there are some Brits still in France. THe Brit wants to SR them out of France, but the Axis are saying that they now own all the areas in France and so the Brits are trapped. So, the basic question is does the conquerer need to physically take every area in a country or will taking the Capital give them defacto/automatic ownership of every area/province... 

A.  Per Rule 10.0: "A zone is controlled by the last nation to have units in that zone." Conquering the zone which contains the capital does not change control of any other zone. In your example above, zones that were previously French-occupied (but are now vacant due to removal of French forces) remain in Allied (British) control.
